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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) Mar (usg

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 9:48 AM

To: Eliza Ho Teng Boon; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - 53GM7539R/DOA; 1.5.19
Dear Eliza,

The market value of SGM 7539R is $12K-$13K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: b256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Eliza Ho Teng Boon <ElizaHo@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 8:44 AM
Subject: Market Value - SGM7539R/D0OA: 1.5.19

Hi,

Flease advise on market value, thank you.

Warmest regards

Eliza Ho
Motor Claims Department

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd,
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6416 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www. tokiomarine.com

& member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Inswrance Singapore Ltd. is subject 1o the Personal Data Protecticn Policy Statement posted at

www tokigmarine. com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system,
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwmer 1D Type:

Oramer 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dreregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engire Mo,

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Dof | [5 hﬁ
Singapore NRIC C_ ij:)
tB14B

SGMT7RIATR

No Bik- €12k
08 May 2019
CHEVROLET

AVEQS HB AT

Yellow

2008

F14D3438154K
KL1SA48T714B474115
&9.0KW (92 bhp)
$10,337.00

27 Oct 2004

27 Oct 2006

2

$5,107.00

lelella  CMar(us)

Ferfeited

$0.00

30 Jun 2021

A - Car (1600ce & below)
5

$23.227.00

$£9,%61.00

£9.961.00

Please nate that the S5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
wehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earfier,

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 May 201%
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